
   

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

COLD WATER RADIO FREQUENCY WATER METERS AND READING SYSTEM 

ADDENDUM #1 

RFQ No.   S13-012                   Addendum #:         1                                        Date:   April 17, 2014   

Please note the clarification and/or additional information for the solicitation referenced above.  

 

1. Q: Will the City provide the installation of the meters? 

 A:     Yes.  The City staff shall provide the installation.  No respondent installation is required. 

2. Q: How many Neptune AMR meters are currently deployed?   

A: The City estimates 1500 Neptune meters are deployed. 

3. Q: Will the City consider AMI as an alternative proposal? 

A: At this time, the City prefers an AMR system, but an AMI alternative proposal will be reviewed 
and considered if clearly labeled as such. 

4. Q: Will the City consider epoxy or cast iron on commercial meters? 

A: The City will consider it but may not deem it most advantageous. 

5. Q: Are the quantities in the solicitation accurate? 

A: Please see Part I, #14. 

6. Q: Will the City consider a system that operates on a licensed frequency? 

A: Yes if no additional costs to the City are incurred. 

7. Q: What Fire Hydrant or Construction meter specifications can be provided? 

8. A: The City seeks the respondent’s best recommendation for these meters. 

9. Q: Does the City seek Gallons-Per-Minute (gpm) reading? 

A: Yes.   

 

 

Approved by  _________________________________________ 

  Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent 

By the signatures affixed below, Addendum No. 1 is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above referenced 
solicitation. 

ACKNOWLEDGED 

________________________ ____________________________ _________  
Vendor Authorized Signature Date 
 

RETURN ONE COPY SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE WITH YOUR SEALED 
PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY AUTOMATICALLY DISQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE FROM 
CONSIDERATION FOR AWARD. 


